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TO L MWALE
ACTING SECRETARY TO THE LEGISLATURE

FROM : MR MATOME CHILOANE
MEMBER OF EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

SUBJECT: RE: QUESTIONS POSED BY LEGISLATURE 5. SP0028

5.5P028. With regard to the announcement of the finalists for the
Gauteng sports awards could the MEC please indicate:

(i) How much did the department spent;

Response
The amount spent was R225,000.00

(ii)) Who were the service providers;

Response
The Gauteng Sport Confederation

(iii) How much they were paid; and

Response
The funds for the Gauteng Sport Awards was transferred to the
Gauteng Sport Confederation.
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(iv) Give a breakdown of how the money was spent?

Response

The money was spent on the following:

Catering

Stage set up

Draping and deco, tabies and chairs, tablecloths
Sound System, and screens

Entertainment
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Programme Hosts
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cc: the Leader of Government Business, MEC N Nkomo-Ralehoko
cc: the Director General of Gauteng, Mr E Mosuwe
cc. the Head of Department- C Mashinini
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